1894, that the ballast buoy (black, with staff and cross), previously moored about 11 miles southward of entrance to Milk River, has been with-

Approximate position, lat. 17° 49′ 20″ N. long. 77° 23' 10" W.

This Notice affects the following Admiralty Charts:-Jamaica, No. 1132; Port Royal to Pedro Bluff, No. 256. Also, West India Pilot, Vol. II, 1887, page 330.

No. 674.—CHINA, AUSTRALIA, AND PACIFIC STATIONS.

Borneo-South Coast.

Shoal South-Eastward of Melataor Point. THE Government of Batavia has given notice, dated 22nd October, 1894, of the existence of a shoal with a depth of 17 feet on it at low water, situated south-eastward of Melataor Point, or in approximately lat. 3° 45' S., long. 113° 51' E. This Notice affects the following Admiralty

· Chart:—Eastern Archipelago, Sheet II, No. 9416. Also, Sailing Directions for Eastern Archipelago,

Part II, 1893, page 295.

No. 675.—PACIFIC STATION.

BRITISH COLUMBIA-VANCOUVER ISLAND. Nanaimo Harbour—Light on Buoy Southward of Gallows Point to be transferred to Beacon.

THE Government of the Dominion of Canada has given notice, dated 15th November, 1894, that the fixed red light shown from the buoy moored about a cable S.S.E. & E. (S. 25° E.) from Gallows Point, north side of entrance to Nanaimo Harbour, will be removed to a pile beacon, which it is proposed to erect in the vicinity of the black buoy, situated about S.S.E., distant 2 cables, from Gallows Point, and marking the south side of the channel.

Approximate position, Gallows Point, latitude 49° 10' 25" N., longitude 123° 55' 30" W.

Further notice will be given when the alteration has been carried out, but until such notice is given it will be necessary to ascertain on which side of the channel the light is situated before entering Nanaimo Harbour at night.

Variation 23° Easterly in 1894.]

This Notice affects the following Admiralty Charts:—Nanaimo Harbour, &c., No. 2512; Nanaimo Harbour, No. 573. Also, List of Lights, Part VI, 1894, page 58; and British Columbia Pilot, 1888, page 145.

No. 676.

NORWAY.

Gi Sund-Intended Alteration in Finsnæs Southern Leading Light.

THE Norwegian Government has given notice that, on 1st January, 1895, Finsnes Southern Leading Light will be altered from a fixed white to an alternating light.

Approximate position on Chart No. 2312, lat. 69° 13′ 35″ N., long. 17° 58′ 30″ E.

This Notice affects the following Admiralty Chart:—Lofoten Islands to Andö, No. 2312. Also, List of Lights, Part II, 1894, No. 1131; and Norway Pilot, Part II, 1894, page 452.

By command of their Lordships, W. J. L. Wharton, Hydrographer. Hydrographic Office, Admiralty, London, 2nd to 10th December, 1894.

INCOME TAX.

· WHEREAS it has become necessary to renew the list of persons to supply vacancies amongst the Commissioners appointed to act in the division of North Erpingham, in the county of Norfolk, as Commissioners for the general purposes of the Acts of Parliament for granting to Her Majesty duties on profits arising from property, professions, trades, and offices: Now we, two of the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, in pursuance of the powers vested in us in that behalf, do hereby convene a meeting of the Land Tax Commissioners for the county aforesaid, being respectively qualified to act as such Commissioners, to be holden at the Police Station at Cromer, on Monday, the 31st day of December, 1894, at eleven o'clock forenoon, for the purpose of choosing fit and proper persons to be Commissioners to supply vacancies amongst the Commissioners for the general purposes of the Income Tax for the division of North Erpingham afore F. L. Robinson.

Edmond H. Wodehouse.

Inland Revenue, Somerset House, London, December 15, 1894.

OTICE is hereby given that a separate building named Chapel of Our Most Holy Redeemer situate at 28, Beaufort-street in the parish of St. Luke Chelsea in the county of Middlesex in the district of Chelsea being a building certified according to law as a place of religious worship, was on the 10th day of December 1894, duly registered for solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant to the Act of 6th and 7th Wm. 4, cap. 85.—Witness my hand this 11th day of December 1894.

WM. MILLER Superintendent Registrar.

Friendly Societies Acts. Advertisement of Dissolution by Instrument.

OTICE is bereby given that the Sons of Gwalia Friendly Society, Register No. 283 held at the Bush Inn Dafen in the county of Carmarthen is dissolved by instrument, registered at this office, the 8th day of December unless within three months from the date of the Gazette in which this advertisement appears, proceedings be commenced by a member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society to set aside such dissolution, and the same be set aside accordingly.

E. W. BRABROOK Chief Registrar. 28, Abingdon-street, Westminster, the 8th day of December 1894.

Friendly Societies Acts. Advertisement of Dissolution by Instrument.

OTICE is hereby given that the Stonesfield Permanent Mutual Benefit Society, Register No. 349 Oxon held at Stonesfield in the county of Oxford is dissolved by instrument, registered at this office, the 8th day of December 1894 unless within three months from the date of the Gazette in which this advertisement appears, proceedings be commenced by a member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society to set aside such dissolution, and the same be set aside accordingly.

E. W. BRABROOK Chief Registrar. 28, Abingdon-street, Westminster, the 8th day of December 1894.